Former Foresters' Hall



B2410 Frmr Foresters Hall

Location

Cnr Welsford Street and High Streets,, SHEPPARTON VIC 3630 - Property No B2410

Municipality

GREATER SHEPPARTON CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 8, 2005

An early, primitive, semi-public brick building, the Foresters' Hall dates from 1872 when it was built by William Fraser as a public hall. It has had many uses; for example, court house, church services, broom factory and as the Foresters' Lodge. The building is now used to house the Shepparton and Goulburn Valley Historical Society Museum.

Classified: 27/01/1972

Other Names Shepparton & Sheppa

Hermes Number	68501
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/